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I. STATEMENT

1. On March 14, 2018, Trial Staff of the Commission served American Transit Express LLC (American Transit), with Civil Penalty Assessment Notice (CPAN) No. 120997 arising out of one alleged violation of Rule 6009(g) of the Rules Regulating Transportation by Motor Vehicle, 4 Code of Colorado Regulations 723-6, and 49 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) § 391.21(a); one alleged violation of Rule 6102(a)(I), 49 CFR § 391.25(a); one alleged violation of Rule 6102(a)(I), 49 CFR § 391.25(b); one alleged violation of Rule 6102(a)(I), 49 CFR § 391.45; one alleged violation of Rule 6102(a)(I), 49 CFR § 391.51(a); and one alleged violation of Rule 6103(c)(II)(D).
2. On March 30, 2018, American Transit requested a hearing on the CPAN.

3. On April 11, 2018, the matter was referred to an Administrative Law Judge.

4. The matter shall be set for hearing. 

5. At the hearing the parties may call witnesses in support of their position. The parties shall also bring an original and three copies of each exhibit they intend to introduce at the hearing.

6. If any exhibit is longer than two pages, the party offering the exhibit shall sequentially number each page of the exhibit.
7. All parties are required to be present at the hearing.  

8. If a party is unable to attend, they shall file a motion to reschedule prior to the hearing. The motion shall state the reason they are unable to attend and state the days they are available for a rescheduled hearing. 

II. ORDER

A. It Is Ordered That:  

1. A hearing in this proceeding is scheduled as follows:  

DATE:
June 12, 2018 

TIME:
9:30 a.m.  

PLACE:
Commission Hearing Room

1560 Broadway, Suite 250

Denver, Colorado

2
This Decision is effective immediately.  
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Doug Dean, 
Director
	THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF COLORADO


ROBERT I. GARVEY
________________________________
                     Administrative Law Judge
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